# OSSIPEE CONSERVATION COMMISSION October 9, 2013

Chairman Ron Adams opened the meeting at 7:00 PM. Members Present: Ron Adams, Bob Pratt, Lynn Clarke and Jean Hansen

### **Minutes:**

Bob Pratt made a motion to approve the minutes of the September 4, 2013 meeting. Jean Hansen seconded the motion and it carried.

#### **Financials:**

The Commission reviewed financial statements from August and September.

A-previously approved expenditure for "Get Wild" still not-paid is the New Hampshire Locked Moose Antler Project, Inc. A check for \$500 needs to be sent to NH Locked Moose Antler Project from the Conservation Commission account.

Jean Hansen made a motion that Pat be paid for the time spent moving to the new building by the Conservation Commission, the Planning Board and the Zoning Board of Adjustment. Lynn Clarke seconded the motion and it passed.

Bob Pratt made a motion to pay GMCG \$2,100 for 2013 Water Quality Testing from the Conservation Commission Budget. Jean Hansen seconded the motion and it passed. Next year in January the Commission will ask for a breakdown of how the money will be spent.

Because there is less surplus money for the Lake Host Program, the Commission is raising the Lake Host appropriation to \$2000 in the budget. The budget will be presented to the Selectmen on October 28 at 4:30PM and to the Budget Committee on November 6 at 6:30pm.

Bob Pratt made a motion to spend up to \$150 for a program about bird watching presented by Erik Masterson being scheduled in April or May. Jean Hansen seconded the motion and it passed.

## 1) Applications

- A. Intent to Cut:
- Roger Reynolds Granite Map 260/0600 6 of 6 acres
- Robert Smith-Rt. 171-Map 3 & 911 & 2: Temp logging access (NO INTENT TO CUT?)
- B. State Notices
  - Jeff Carr-map 241/3, 17, 21, 22-can start work
    NOTE: DES NO LONGER GRANTING AMENDMENTS TO WETLANDS MINIMUM IMPACT FORESTRY NOTIFICATIONS. CHANGES REQUIRE SUBMISSION OF NEW NOTIFICATION
  - Charles Harris-290 Newman Drew Rd., W.O.-map 16/22- along Bearcamp Shore land Impact Permit to 16,389 sq. ft. for single family dwelling, drive and septic.
  - Primo Tosi 59 White Pond Rd. O.- mapl29/16-Impact Permit to 6,200 sq. ft. to re-grade lawn in waterfront buffer.
  - DOT-notice to provide pavement and intersection improvements on 3.4 miles of Route 16 from Rt. 28 to Rt. 16B. The Planning Board also questioned the extent of the work. The

project manager said that when more is done on the plans, DOT will hold a public meeting.

#### 2. Old Business

- Scott property
  - o Planning Board approved amendments to conditions
  - o Planning Board voted against purchase twice
    - Wildlife corridor already existed
    - Loss of tax revenue
  - o Selectmen Public Hearing #1
  - o Selectmen Public Hearing #2
  - o Selectmen's decision October 21
- Form letter reply to DES applications-no action
- Larry Wogman-Ossipee rep to GMCG- unable to make Wednesday meetings He is now listed on the Conservation Commission group, so he will receive e-mails that go to the Commission.
- Lake Host wrap up/final report Lynn will check into it.

#### 3. New Business

• Recycling containers very expensive, Lynn will keep looking. Jean would like to see full composting at the recycling center. Talk to GALA and Ron Davis

## 4. Committee Reports/Work:

• Yearly Calendar-Add look at water quality testing program in January

#### 5. Informational

- DHPWT is purchasing 20 acres at the base of Thurley Mountain.
- Watershed News-Green Mountain has hired a consultant to monitor erosion, as well as phosphorus levels etc., in the lake as part of the Watershed Management Plan

#### 6. Other business

The NH Association of Conservation Commissions is November 2. Please register on line if you wish to attend. I believe they will bill the town if you wish.

Next meeting date: November 13, 2013